RFP #07-127
Cable Franchise Auditing Service
Issue Date: September 5,2007

Due Date: September 26, 2007

Addendum #1: Questions & Answers

Issued: 9/20/07

Responses to questions regarding City of Bellevue Cable Audit RFP #07-127

1. Section 3.03 of the RFP requirements propose to discuss contracts that we terminated for any reason.  Is the City asking for all types of contracts that may have been terminated or just those that were similar to the services under proposal?
Yes, the City is asking for all types of contracts that have been terminated in the past 5 years.

2. On the Company Information Form #2 of the RFP, proposers are required to provide evidence of their good standing but the RFP doesn’t specify the jurisdiction.  We assume you are referring to the state of our domestication.  Is that correct?  If not, from which State must we receive notice of good standing before proposing?
We would prefer to see that you are in good standing in Washington, but this is not a requirement. If you cannot provide good standing in Washington State, then your state of domestication will be fine.
3. Please clarify whether the Affirmative Action requirements, section 2.15 and attachment C, apply company-wide or only to recruitment, hiring, and other activities generated from performing this audit. 
The Affirmative Action requirements apply company-wide.

4. Section 2.17 references state and local laws that apply to this agreement including but not limited to recycling and waste reduction laws.  Please identify the source of these recycling and waste reduction laws. 
The RFP general terms and conditions of which 2.17 is a part of is a boilerplate template used for all consulting RFPs.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to know which laws pertain to this request for services.  The links that pertain to recycling and waste water reduction are noted here.  We make no determination that they apply in this RFP.
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/laws-rules/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/epahome/lawregs.htm
5. Will the City consider a completion deadline later than January 31, 2008, (see section 3.01) since some relevant payment data won’t be available until February of 2008?
Yes
6. Please confirm that no workers compensation policy will be required for a contractor whose employees live and work in another state and are temporarily in the state to do work, so long as the contractor carries the required stop-gap coverage. (Attachment B.)
A worker's compensation policy will not be required in Washington State for a company who is located out of state.

7. Please clarify what the “compensation coverage” is that is referenced in section 2.20 of the RFP.
The compensation coverage mentioned in Section 2.20 refers to the requirement to provide workers compensation payment in the event of injury or to pay prevailing wages on a job involving Federal funding.

8. If applicable, would the city want the proposers to review the PEG (Public Education     Government) and copyright fees as part of the optional service?
No

9. Would the City like 3 copies of the proposal plus an original or 1 original and 2 copies?    (Section 1.10)
1 original and 2 copies

10. Where would the City like proposers to place the compensation language? (section 3.04)
The vendor can place this language wherever the IT department asks them to put it.

11. How would the City like the proposals bound? 
There is no specific requirement as to binding.

